BERWICK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING REGULAR MEETING JUNE 11, 2012

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

The June 11, 2012 regular meeting of the Berwick Township Board of Supervisors, Adams County, was held in the Berwick Township Municipal Building, 85 Municipal Road, Hanover, PA. Chairman Robert Foltz called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Present were Supervisors Robert Foltz, Fred Nugent, Pete Socks, Earle Black, and Barry Cockley. Solicitor Tim Shultis, Engineer Tim Knoebel, and Township Secretary Karen Eakin were present. Bob Foltz asked all to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

EAGLE VIEW – Bea Haskins asked about the Eagle View inspection which Mr. Erwin did not attend. There was a discussion of the issues in the development which have not been addressed.

Mr. Erwin cancelled the Eagle View community yard sale. There was a request to use the Township property for the yard sale. There was discussion of the issues involved.

UNITED HOOK & LADDER – The Supervisors' signatures were needed for approval of changes in Fire Alarm Box Cards. There was discussion on the areas that are covered by each box and the equipment sent out for fire alarms. Bob Foltz made the **motion** to sign the Cards, Pete Socks seconded. Motion is passed with 5 yeas.

Report was given on fire alarms and medical calls made by United Hook & Ladder for the month of May in Berwick Township and the surrounding areas.

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

MINUTES FOR 5/29/12 BALANCE SHEETS (Through 6/7/12) ROADMASTER'S REPORT (May)

Fred Nugent made the **motion** to approve the Consent Agenda, Pete Socks seconded. Motion passed with 5 yeas.

APPROVE BILL LIST

BILL LIST (5/5/12-6/7/12) – Fred Nugent made the **motion** to approve the Bill List, Bob Foltz seconded. Motion passed with 5 yeas.

CORRESPONDENCE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP – Hamilton Township's Sewer Contract and Billing was discussed. A letter for late payment was sent to Hamilton Township by the Berwick Township Solicitor. There was discussion on the option for further action if payment is not received by the end of June.

NEW BUSINESS

SEWER PAYMENTS – Discussion of the issues involved in taking credit card payments to pay for sewer charges and the associated cost involved. Supervisor Pete Socks will research the various options.

PERMIT AND ZONING REPORT

PERMIT REPORT (May) – Question regarding Kinneman Holdings timeline for completing development plans.

EAGLE VIEW — The Board of Supervisors would like to see the original plan and revised punch list for the Eagle View development. The Township Permit Officer, Dean Hempfing, will be asked to attend the next meeting to discuss the plan and punch list.

CALVARY CHRISTIAN CHURCH – The Permit Officer will be asked to gather information for the next Board Meeting to discuss issues regarding Calvary Christian Church.

Supervisor Pete Socks departed early from the Board of Supervisors Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

SOLICITOR'S REPORT

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE REVIEW – A draft of the revision to the Stormwater Management Ordinance was presented to the Board of Supervisors. There was discussion on the square footage that would be allowed to use the simplified approach, without the need for stormwater management. The Supervisors will inform the Solicitor of any comments or questions pertaining to the revised Stormwater Management Ordinance.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS

ADJOURNMENT

Barry Cockley made the **motion** to adjourn at 7:43 p.m., Earle Black seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:

Karen Eakin, Township Secretary